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Good morning Leslie,

 

I hope you enjoyed the weekend.

 

Thank you for your e-mail and update. All the best!

 

Casandra Bagin, BURPl MCIP RPP

Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 8003 | casandra.bagin@vaughan.ca

 

From: Leslie Ann Coles  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:42 PM
To: Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca>
Subject: Re: [External] Question re Z.21.021

 

Hi Casandra,

I will only submit a letter of consent when I have a signed agreement for the restoration of my property with the developers.

And, pending a formal agreement, I will then send the consent letter directly to you. Thank you. 

 

During a recent correspondence with them, they advised me to accept their offer- based on an appraised valuation they did -
or they would move to “plan B.” 

 

I have no idea what  “plan B” an is? 

 

Suffice to say, I have not 

agreed for the removal of the trees in question.

I’ll keep you posted! 

Thank you,

Leslie Ann Coles

Homeowner  Wallace Street

 

 

 

On Fri, Sep 23, 2022 at 8:56 AM Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Good morning Leslie,

 

Thank you for clarifying. At this time are just looking to submit the letter? If so you can submit it directly to me for the



file.

 

Casandra Bagin, BURPl MCIP RPP

Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 8003 | casandra.bagin@vaughan.ca

 

From: Leslie Ann Coles  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 8:00 AM
To: Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca>
Subject: Re: [External] Question re Z.21.021

 

Hi Cassandra,

Yes, they are private trees on my property. The developers of the application above said they require a letter of consent
from me to remove the trees. They said a letter of consent from me is required for final approval of their development
plan. I gathered they require the letter of consent from me for the City of Vaughan? 

 

Thank you,

Leslie Ann 

 

On Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 2:51 PM Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Leslie,

 

My apologies for the delay in replying – I was off for a couple of days and am catching up on my e-mails now.

 

Could you please provide some clarification on what you are inquiring about related to trees? Are they private trees on
your property, trees with the municipal ROW, or related to the above-mentioned development application that the
Applicant is requesting your consent to remove?

 

Casandra Bagin, BURPl MCIP RPP

Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 8003 | casandra.bagin@vaughan.ca

 

From: Leslie Ann Coles  
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 4:56 PM
To: Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca>
Subject: Re: [External] Question re Z.21.021

 

Hi Cassandra,

It’s Leslie Ann Coles here again. You mentioned the by-law office for trees? 



 

Can you tell me who I should speak to there?

 

Thank you,

 

Leslie Ann 

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 4:04 PM Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Hi Leslie,

 

Not a problem – feel free to reach out directly to me with any further questions related to this file as it has been
reassigned to me!

 

All the best,

Casandra Bagin, BURPl MCIP RPP

Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 8003 | casandra.bagin@vaughan.ca

 

From: Leslie Ann Coles  
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca>
Subject: Re: [External] Question re Z.21.021

 

Many thanks. Understood.

Thank you,

Leslie Ann Coles

Wallace Street

 

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 3:52 PM Casandra Bagin <Casandra.Bagin@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Leslie,

 

Thank you for your e-mail.

 

There is no meeting today at City Hall involving Development Planning or related to final approval.

 

The recommendation Report for the Application to Council has not yet been scheduled. I am expecting a
resubmission by the Applicant shortly.

 










